City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2008-0502

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk; Ext. 2461
DATE: September 29, 2008

SUBJECT: Police and Road Technical Review Committee Citizen Representative Appointments

REQUEST:

To provide City Council members with information for nomination of seven (7) Citizen Representatives
to the Police and Road Funding Technical Review Committee; by extending three (3) terms expiring
December 31, 2008 to December 31, 2009; and filling four (4) additional terms to expire December 31,
2009.

BACKGROUND:

A Notice of Vacancy for Citizen Representatives on the Police and Road Funding Technical Review
Committee expiring December 31, 2009, was posted at City Hall, Rochester Hills Public Library, City
Web Page and Cable Channels. Interested residents had until October 3, 2008 to submit a Candidate
Questionnaire. Citizen Representatives currently serving on the Committee were contacted by mail and
asked to respond whether they wished to have their current term extended to December 31, 20009.

The following current Citizen Representatives have indicated that they are interested in serving for
another term:

Mr. Paul Funk
Mr. Dale Hetrick
Mr. Jack Dalton

Ms. Beth Tilove indicated she is not interested in serving for another term.
Other residents who indicated interest on the Police and Road Funding Technical Review Committee are:

Mr. Don Cline Jr.
Mr. Tim Jacobson
Mr. Walter Johnson
Mr. Thomas Neveau
Ms. Nancy Soisson

RECOMMENDATION:
For City Council to fill seven (7) terms to the Police and Road Funding Technical Review Committee
that will expire December 31, 2009.
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